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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

MURDER:

CRIMINAL CONSPIRACY

)
: )
COUNTY OF FLORENCE )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on JANUARY 3, 2019 the Grand Jurors of
FLORENCE County present upon their oath:

COUNT ONE- MURDER
CDR: 0116 16-03-0010,0020

That DONALD DAYQUAN SMITH did in Florence County, on or about August 3,
2018, willfuliy, feloniously, and intentionally kill the victim, Qatar Ramadan. with malice
aforethought, either express or implied, by means of blunt forced trauma, and the victim did die

as a proximate result thereof on or about August 3, 2018 in Florence County, in violation of
Section 16-03-N010, S. C. Code of Laws. 1976, as amended.

COUNT TWO- CRIMINAL CONSPIRACY
CDR: 0049 16-17-0410

That DONALD DAYQUAN SMITH did in Florence County on or about August 3, 2018
combine with Alivah Azhane Hill. and/or with other persons, for the purpose of accomplishing a
criminal or unlawful object or an object that is neither criminal nor unlawful through criminal or
unlawful means, to wit: Murder, in violation of Section 16-17-410, S. C. Code of Laws. 1976, as
amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made
and provided.

vy
Pl LSl

E.L. Clements, il
TWELFTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR
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IN THE CO! ' OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) B
COUNTY OF Florence ;
STATE o VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019-GS-21-00159
i, . Donald Dayquan Smith ) AW _2018A2120201715
AKA: LR ' ) DateofOffense: _8/3/2018
' ) SC.Code § :_ 16:03-0010: 16-03-0020
)  CDRCode# _ 0116 )
) TR EHNS
: ) SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] NoD CM Yes[ ] Nolj -Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] C 202
In disposition of the said 1nd1ctment comes now the Defendant who was X} CONVICTED OF or @Efjﬁ@
TO: Murder]jjMurder 3 o~ LI FE= T Of “\. g /S
LA g
in violation gf([ g 16-03-0010; 16-03-0020 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116
] NON- VI@LENT X] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS (] Mandatory GPS [1817-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The charge is: m. [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [} Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: }’ [JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
(625 84 XS Qﬁl ngﬂ My‘(}k [Sh3¢
SC Bar# Defendant 'orney tor Defendant SC Bar#
the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
fora determmate term of S B davs/month (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § _ iprov 1de at upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ‘('1 plus COSts and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probatlon for

&
probfation, Wthh are incorporated by reference.

Q/C NCURRENT or {1 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: w\q’GS Zl 151
h

e Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code £24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

[, 010 LOREH g DAMS CLSocT:

] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to; 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestlc
Violence ) t¢ ‘shlp, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

It SPECTAL CONDITIONS:
DRESTITU;TIO\ ] Deferred [ | Dcf. Waives Hearing (Jordered  PTUP
Total: $ *%ﬂ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Tejihs: Obtain GED [
[] Setby %%DPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— ‘ May serve W/E begining
Recipient: ‘ Substance Abuse Counseling U
*Fine: S Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessmems 107.5 %) ) . Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-21 l(A)(l) (Conv. Surcharge) S100 S Vi Clu pmts. of § beginning
8 14-1 711(A)(7)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ S . .
8 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessmen) 512 S > paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other:
Proviso (Pubhg Def/Probation) $500 S
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $35 S 72,000
§ 14-1-213 (l?mg Court Surcharge) $150 S e
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S . .
§ 56-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment) S40/ea  § L] ngpOul}Cd PD e)r appointed otliler counsel,
] O - . Proviso requires 3500 be paid to Clerk
3%to Counr?“i (if paid in installments) S SA during probation and shall be collectedefor
_ o any other fees.
TOTAL / s Ic 3’: /) Presiding Judge w SW
Clerk of Court/ De Judge Code: S
p i Jk ( l v —]

uty Clgj:k y
Court Repon(éi;: J{/ (/(,_(. d Sentence Date:
SCCA/217 (04&/2*018) _ g w ?0 u

]"



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INTHE CO! OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Florence ;
STATE \A ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019-
Donald Dayquan Smith ) A/W#E  2018A2120201717 &
) Date of Offense: _8/3/2018
y  SC Code & :_16-17-0410
7_ )  CDRCode# _ 0049 Sn . 28 4.
b ) “Cou, .
R— N ) SENTENCE SHEET of’i?p
*CDL Yes[] No[J] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes| ] No[] ‘9%
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X} CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Conspiracy / Criminal Conspiracy, Common Law conspiracy defined [ g-§
. 7
in violationof § 16-17-0410 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0049
X! NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT []SERIOUS [IMOST SERIOUS [[] Mandatory GPS [1817-25-45
! ! (CSC w/minor Ist or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The charge]i$: X] As Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense, []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

X]']Isl' rl):‘lg'gl_ is: ‘ [JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, [J Recommendation by the State.
ﬁ% 162574 K. Chomet™ \Sh

Witor - SC Bar# Defendant \ Mttomey for Detendant SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [Q/State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

" fora deter{réinate term of S days:'monthr [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ’ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
propation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: _2019-6S-21-159
B’The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and appRed by the SCDOC.
IDAMS 1 1,@01 = (010 DAYS CreurT.
(] The Defendant is to be placed on tﬁe Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant td 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a persen convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

O SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

DRESTIT\QTION: [ Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered  pTUP
Total: S plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D
[] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

' May serve W/E begining
Recipient: : Substance Abuse Counseling U
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcchol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 TS (DY pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-21 1(A)2) (DU Surcharge) S100 8 S paid 1o Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) S12 S Othen
€ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7% ther:
Proviso (Public Det/Probation) $500 S
€ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S 7S D)
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) S150 S bl
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) 350 5 (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 56-3-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) S40/ea S EProviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $

172}

{Q-} A during probation and s ¢ collected hefore
. s any other fees. \
TOTAL 17573 Presiding Judge WAy »

hall
] 7 if%, - ;
Clerk of Court/ Deputy 8@_:1\‘ b{f l A['\ | uu 1 -'SUd.‘.-’e Coi;- . L{vig
Court Reporter: ,K'L,("(“ entence Date: 5‘_
SCCA217 (04/2018)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF FLORENCE ) TWELFTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
)

) No: 2019-GS-21-00159
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, )
)
)

vs. ) VERDICT FORM

)
)
)
.DONALD DAYQUAN SMITH, )
)
.Defendant. )
)

L. MURDER

We the jury find by unanimous consent that Defendant Donald Dayquan Smith is:

1. NOT GUILTY

2. x GUILTY

IL. CRIMINAL CONSPIRACY
We the jury find by unanimous consent that Defendant Donald Dayquan Smith is:

1. ~_NOT GUILTY

2. 2& GUILTY

**The verdict(s) must be unanimous. Please notify Bailiff upon reaching a verdict.

E6féman of the Jury
Z,() Day of May, 2021



